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eMilEer, Steve

From: Cady, Dean

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 2:09 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Draft request

Hi Steve, this is dean from Representative Vukmir's office. Rep Vukmir asked me to check with you to see if she could
have a Joint Assembly Resolution drafted that would require a two-thirds vote to increase certain taxes. This would be a
re-draft of 2003 SJR 15 that Senator Welch had infroduced, so no need for a P/draft.

Thankx so much, if there are any problems, questions just let me know.

deano
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R 75, 2003 - Introduced by Senators.\A . HARSDORF, KANAVAS, KEDZIE, A.
LASEE, LEIBHAM, s*STEpp and ZIE:N cosponsored by Representatives
SUDER, AL 31ES, J. FITZGERALD, GIELOW, GROTHMAN, GUNDERSON, HINES,
e Krawczyk, KreiBicH, LapwiG, F. LAsSee, McCorMmick, D. MEYER,
SSER, NAsS, NISCHKE, WNS, VUKMIR, WARD, J.
{ Woobp and ZIgGEi “Referred to Committee on Judiciary, Corrections and

W CDC‘G

To amend section 8 of article VIII; and fo create section 8 (3) of article VIII of the

constitution; relating to: the vote on bills that would increase certain tax rates

(first consideration).

e j
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ;%f’
This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the ZOO{Tegislature on
first consideration, requires a two-thirds vote in each house of the legislature to pass
a bill to increase the rate of the state sales tax or any of the rates of the income tax

or franchise tax. 0
A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by (2] successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

assembly  S¢neac
Resolved by the séate, the gssémbly concurring, That:

SEcCTION 1. Section 8 of article VIII of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article VIII] Section 8 (1) On the passage in either house of the legislature of

any law whieh that imposes, continues or renews a tax, or increases the rate of the

state sales tax or increases any of the rates of the income tax or franchise tax, or

creates a debt or charge, or makes, continues or renews an appropriation of public
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or trust money, or releases, discharges or commutes a claim or demand of the state,

the question vote shall be taken by yeas-and-nays;-which-shall- be-duly ayes and noes,

and the names of the members voting for. and the names of the members voting

against. passage of the bill shall be entered on the journal;-and.
v
(2) For any vote under sub. (1), three—fifths of all-the-members-elected-to-such

the current membership of each house shall in-all-such-eases-be-required-to constitute
a quorum therein.

SEcTION 2. Section 8 (3) of article VIII of the constitution is created to read:

[Article VIII] Section 8 (3) The passage in either house of the legislature of any
law to increase the rate of the state sales tax or to increase any of the rates of the
income tax or franchise tax requires the approval of two-thirds of the members

present.
s v

SecTtiON 3. Numbering of new provision. The new subsection (3) of section
v
8 of article VIII of the constitution created in this joint resolution shall be designated
v v’
v
by the next higher open whole subsection number in that section in that article if,

before the ratification by the people of the amendment proposed in this joint
v 4
resolution, any other ratified amendment has created a subsection (3) of section 8 of

[
article VIII of the constitution of this state. If one or more joint resolutions create
v v v
a subsection (3) of section 8 of article VIII simultaneously with the ratification by the

people of the amendment proposed in this joint resolution, the subsectivons created
shall be numbered and placed in a sequence so that the subsectigns created by the
joint resolution having the lowest enrolled joint resolution number have the numbers
designated in that joint resolution and the subsectio\‘r:s created by the other joint
resolutions have numbers that are in the same ascending order as are the numbers

1%
of the enrolled joint resolutions creating the subsections.
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Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)



"Barman, Mike

From: Adamczyk, Matt
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To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1478/1 Topic: Two-thirds vote required on certain tax increases

Please Jacket LRB 07-1478/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




